1. Recognizing that the State of Minnesota already has made a significant investment in deploying
ARCHIBUS software, what are the key/primary business results that you hope to achieve over the
duration of this contract (one year of service and support)?

Answer: Refer to Deliverables in the Statement of Work.

2. How many end users are there for the ARCHIBUS system? Of those, how many will be authorized to
call for support questions?

Answer: The system was designed to support approximately 1700 end users. Currently there are
approximately 20 users. When agency data is migrated, there will be approximately 500 users. Three
end users will be authorized to call for support questions.

3. The RFP states an average of 3 to 10 days per month for on-site support
a. Will there be a minimum or maximum number of days per visit?
Answer: No

b. A maximum of 180 days of on-site support is listed. Is there a minimum number of days that
will be stipulated in the contract?

Answer: No

c. Ifany work requested can be performed off-site, is there the opportunity to work remotely
where conditions permit? To clarify, could some on-site support engagements include being
on-site for essential work tasks and then staging work off-site?

Answer: Offsite work will be at the State’s discretion.

4. There is no mention of software (new or upgrade) or subscription in the RFP. What mechanism(s)
will the State of Minnesota be using to secure software and associated software subscriptions?

Answer: This Statement of Work is not intended to address new software or subscriptions. The
State is currently up to date with subscriptions through June 30, 2010. The State will purchase
future software and subscriptions based on best cost.

5. If possible, please share the current and/or anticipated software configuration for your ARCHIBUS
deployment (i.e. modules, version, desktop vs. web).

Answer: Current web and windows modules include: Space, Building Operations, Fixed Assets
(Furniture and Equipment), Move / Adds, Condition Assessment and Project Management. All
modules are Archibus version 17.1. The State also has version 18.1 in our Test environment.



